
L&G~ 11.. 0 
on C. Moyle, Jr., uire 

Bar No.: 727016 
Vicki Gordon Kaufman, ,W~
Florida Bar No.: 286672 

Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle Keefe, Anchors, Gordon Ie 
The Perkins House The Perkins House 
118 North Gadsden Street 118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
Telephone: (850) 681-3828 Telephone: (850) 681-3828 
Fascsimile: (850) 681-8788 Facsimile: (850) 681-8788 

HECEIVED--FPSC , / 

09 JAN \6 AM Cj: 31 
Keefe AnchorsI 

Gordon &Moyle CO~\M\SS10N 
CLERK 

January 15, 2009 

Ms. Ann Cole, Clerk 
Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
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Re: 080193-EQ, 080503-EI, 080317-EI, 060614-TC, 000121A-TP, 080159-TP, 080641-TP, 
060644-TL O;())'3'5~I£Qv ()"60J,1s-rL v ~f):;7/-f-fV' 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Please take notice that, effective January 1, 2009, the ASG Litigation Group has 
changed its name and henceforth will be known as Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle. The 
address and phone number will remain the same. 

Accordingly, attorneys Vicki Gordon Kaufman and Jon C. Moyle, Jr. will be practicing 
with the law firm of Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle. Ms. Kaufman's new email address is 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com, and Mr. Moyle's new email addressisimoyle@kagmlaw.com. 

Please change your records accordingly. Thank you for your assistance. 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Jean Hartman 

Sent: 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: Docket 080193 

Tuesday, September 09,2008 5:04 PM 

yes, they should be reflected as a party of record 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Tuesday, September 09. 2008 4:49 PM 
To: lean Hartman 
Subjeb: Docket 080193 

Hi Jean, 

We have received a protest in this 
their representative, Anchors Law 
reflected as a Party of Record. 

-xket from V. --eelabrator Technologies, Inc. We will be adding Wheelabrator and 
FirmNoyle and Kaufinan, to the mailing list. Please let me know if they are to be 
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